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IN THE COMMONWEALTH COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

REPRESENTATIVE BRYAN CUTLER,
LEADER OF THE REPUBLICAN
CAUCUS OF THE PENNSYLVANIA
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,

Petitioner,

V.

LEIGH M. CHAPMAN, ACTING 588-MD-2022
SECRETARY OF THE
COMMONWEALTH, THE
PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF
STATE, and THE BOARD OF
ELECTIONS OF ALLEGHENY
COUNTY,

Respondents.

NOTICE OF SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Proposed Intervenor-Respondent, the Pennsylvania Democratic Party (“PA
Dems”), files this notice of supplemental information and avers as follows:

1. At the time the PA Dems filed its application for intervention on
Thursday afternoon, the PA Dems had nominated a candidate (Joseph McAndrew) in
the 32" District relevant to this cause of action but had not completed nomination

actions relevant to the 34" and 35™ Districts.



2. In response to, and in reliance upon, the writs issued by Leader
McClinton, and the notifications received from the Pennsylvania Department of State,
the PA Dems have since taken the further relevant actions:

a. On December 17, 2022, the relevant committee people of the
Allegheny County Democratic Committee, a coordinate branch of the
PA Dems, met in two separate meetings to select recommended
candidates for selection as nominees of the Democratic Party in the
special elections in House Districts 34 and 35.

b. The local elected leadership selected Abigail Salisbury and Matthew
Gergely as the recommended candidates for Districts 34 and 35,
respectively.

c. Beginning on December 17, and concluding on December 18, 2022,
the PA Dems Executive Committee met and ratified the nominations
of Ms. Salisbury and Mr. Gergely.

d. PA Dems today filed certificates of nomination for each of Ms.
Salisbury and Mr. Gergely pursuant to the Election Code.

e. PA Dems have begun campaigning and communications in Districts
34 and 35 and have continued the efforts in District 32 begun last

week.
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3. Further, it has come to the attention of the PA Dems that the
Pennsylvania Republican Party has filed nomination certificates for Clay Walker,
Robert Pagane, and Don Nevills as Republican candidates in Districts 32, 34, and

35, pursuant to the writs issued by Leader McClinton.

The Pennsylvania Democratic Party respectfully requests that the Court
consider the additional information contained herein as it considers the Petition for
Intervention filed by the PA Dems.

Respectfully submitted,
GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP

Dated: December 20, 2022 By: /s/ Kevin Greenberg
Kevin Greenberg (1.D. No. 82311)
Peter Elliot (1.D. No. 327465)
1717 Arch Street, Suite 400
Philadelphia, PA 19103
(215) 988-7800
greenbergk@gtlaw.com
elliotp@gtlaw.com

DENTONS COHEN & GRIGSBY P.C.
Clifford B. Levine (1.D. No. 33507)
Conor Daniels (1.D. No. 332318)

625 Liberty Avenue, 5th Floor
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3152

(412) 297-4900
clifford.levine@dentons.com
conor.daniels@dentons.com

Counsel for Proposed Intervenor-
Respondent Pennsylvania Democratic Party
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

This filing complies with the provisions of the Public Access Policy of the

Unified Judicial System of Pennsylvania: Case Records of the Appellate and Trial
Courts that require filing confidential information and documents differently than

non-confidential information and documents.

/s/ Peter Elliot
Peter Elliot




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

A true and correct copy of the foregoing document was served upon all

counsel of record on December 20, 2022, via the following email addresses:

Counsel for Petitioner Bryan Cutler:
Kandice Kerwin Hull: khull@mcneeslaw.com;
Drew Crompton: dcrompton@mcneeslaw.com;

Ryan Gonder: rgonder@mcneeslaw.com;

Austin D. Hughey: ahughey@mcneeslaw.com;

Counsel for Leigh M. Chapman, Acting Secretary of the Commonwealth, and the
Pennsylvania Department of State:
Justin Weber: justin.weber@troutman.com;
Adam Martin: adam.martin@troutman.com;
John Schweder: john.schweder@troutman.com;

Samuel Harrison: samuel.harrison@troutman.com;

Counsel for the Board of Elections of Allegheny County:
George M. Janocsko: george.janocsko@alleghenycounty.us;

Allan J. Opsitnick: aopsitnick@opsitnickslaw.com;



Lisa G. Michel: Imichel@jblmlaw.com;

Counsel for Proposed Intervenor-Respondent Joanna E. McClinton:
Daniel T. Brier: dbrier@mbklaw.com:;
Donna A. Walsh: dwalsh@mbklaw.com;
Richard L. Armezzani: rarmezzani@mbklaw.com;

Michael A. Comber: mcomber@reisingercomber.com;

CC:

Counsel for Proposed Intervenor-Respondent Pennsylvania Democratic
Party:

Kevin M. Greenberg: greenbergk@gtlaw.com,;

Clifford B. Levine: clifford.levine@dentons.com; and

Conor Daniels: conor.daniels@dentons.com.

[s/ Peter Elliot
Peter Elliot
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